IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS
BUTLER COUNTY, PENNSYVANIA OF THE UNITED
STATES OF AMERICA

Case No.: No. 19-10516
JOE MYERS,

CIVIL DIVISION
Plaintiff,

VS.

Type of Pleading:
TIMOTHY F. McCUNE, JOSEPH H. CHIVERS, JACK
AMENDED LEGAL NOTICE AND VIOLATION WARNING
OF DENIAL OF PLAINTIFFS RIGHTS UNDER COLOR
OF LAW of The United States of America

W. MURTAGH JR., GRAYDON BREWER, CARL V.

NANNI, JACK LEWIS, JIM GALLAGHER, HANK

LEYLAND, GREG LOVERICK, EDWARD TASSEY, AK

STEEL et al, UAW (formerly Butler Armco FILED BY:

Independent Union) et al, ANGELO PAPA Joe Myers, pro se
12137 Emerald Green Court

Defendants Jacksonville, FL 32246

N N N Rt S B N S o RS e s s N S R A R R R R

All Exhibits referenced in this court filing and every other filing by Plaintiff can

be read and downloaded at www.1776TOTs

Plaintiff has filed this Amended Legal Notice and Violation Warning of Denial of
Plaintiffs Rights Under Color of Law of The United States of America to update and
replace the Violation Warnings in the original filing. The change is made due to typos
in the initial Violation Warnings.

Plaintiff is not in any way changing any other part of the original Legal Notice and
Vicolation Warning of Denial of Plaintiffs Rights Under Color of Law of The United
States of America dated 10-16-19

If the hearing scheduled on 10-22-19 for preliminary objections is not cancelled and a
date for JURY selection and JURY TRIAL scheduled then Plaintiff will submit all
Violation Warnings to the Federal Bureau of Investigations, Pennsylvania Attorney
General and the United States Attorney.

Under The United States of America Constitution Plaintiff refuses to allow

Judge Cunningham and the corrupt attorneys to decide this case; they are not

representative of the people of the United States.




Judge Cunningham must either:

e Recuse himself from this case, or

e Remove the UNCONSTITUTIONAL NON PROS against PLAINTIFF and cancel the
10-22-19 UNCONSTITUIONAL Preliminary Objections hearing and schedule
the date for JURY selection and JURY TRIAL date, or

e Plaintiff will hold Cunningham in Contempt of Court and protest the
hearing when Plaintiff arrives on 10-22-19 and seek sanctions against

Cunningham.

WITHOUT further delay Judge Cunningham MUST obey the SUPREME LAW of the land

which is the United States Constitution and the SUPREME LAW of Pennsylvania

which is the Pennsylvania Constitution and set a date for JURY selection and
then set the JURY TRIAL date or it is CONTEMPT of the JURY COURT and

Obstruction of Justice.

If the JURY selection date and JURY TRIAL date is not immediately schedule
Plaintiff will submit the attached LEGAL NOTICE AND VIOLATION WARNING OF DENIAL OF
PLAINTIFES RIGHTS UNDER COLOR QF LAW of The United States of America.

The legal notice and violation warning forms are to be part of and included

in this court filing.

Dated this 18“‘day of October, 2019

= M

- 4
Joe Myers pro se

12137 Emerald Green Court
Jacksonville, FL 32246
Phone: 904-254-6472

Email: joemyers7@icloud.com




IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS
BUTLER COUNTY, PENNSYVANIA
Case No.: No. 19-10516
JOE MYERS,
Plaintiff,

vs.
TIMOTHY F. McCUNE, JOSEPH H. CHIVERS, JACK
W. MURTAGH JR., GRAYDON BREWER, CARL V.
NANNI, JACK LEWIS, JIM GALLAGHER, HANK
LEYLAND, GREG LOVERICK, EDWARD TASSEY, AK
STEEL et al, UAW (formerly Butler Armco
Independent Union) et al, ANGELO PAPA

Defendants

AND NOW, to-wit, this day of , 2019, upon

consideration of Plaintiff’s AMENDED LEGAIL NOTICE AND VIOLATION WARNING OF DENIAL OF
PLAINTIFFS RIGHTS UNDER COLOR OF LAW of The United States of America it is hereby

ORDERED that Plaintiff has a CONSTITUTIONAL RIGHT of DUE PROCESS and to be heard by a
JURY of Plaintiff’s peers. It is ADJUDGED and DECREED that Jury selection will be set

for this day of , 2019 JURY TRIAL will commence

this day of , 2019.

BY THE COURT




CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I, the undersigned, certify that the foregoing AMENDED LEGAL NOTICE AND VIOLATION
WARNING OF DENIAL OF PLAINTIFFS RIGHTS UNDER COLOR OF LAW of The United States of
America was served on the following via U.S. Mail, First-Class, this 18" day of
October, 20189.

Marie Milie Jones / Michael R Lettrich counsel for Defendant Timothy F. McCune

Gulf Tower, 707 Grant Street, Suite 3410, Pittsburgh, PA 15219

Dennis Roman counsel for Defendant Joseph Chivers

Union Trust Building, 510 Grant Street, Suite 700, Pittsburgh, PA 15219

Adam Hobaugh counsel for Defendants Murtagh, Nanni, Gallagher, Lewis, Leyland,
Loverick and UAW et al
110 Swinderman Road

Wexford, PA 15090

Defendant Graydon Brewer
48 Crystal Drive

Oakmont, PA 15139
Defendant Angelo Papa
318 Highland Ave

New Castle, PA 16101

Nicholas J. Koch counsel for Defendants AK Steel et al and Tassey

Union Trust Building, 501 Grant Street, Suite 800, Pittsburgh, PA 15219

—, MY

Joe Myers C§7




Violation Warning
Denial of Rights Under Color of Law

Form COL

P Violation Warning—18 U.S.C. §242; 18 U.S.C. §245; 42 U.S.C. §1983

Name and address of Citizen
Joe Myers
12137 Emerald Green Court
Jacksonville, FL 322486

Name and aadress of Notice Recigient

William R. Cunningham
First Floor, County Courthouse
300 South Main Street

Butler, PA 16003-1208

Citizen's statement:

Violation of my Rights under The United States of America Constitution of a JURY TRIAL and DUE PROCESS
Viofations of U.S. Codes, Title 18 Section 241, Section 242, Secticn 245, Section 35559 / Title 15 Section 2087 / Title 29 Section 654

| certify that the forgoing information stated here is true and correct.
Citizen’s signature

1
» DA / %m Date » October 17, 2019

g/} ngal Notice and Warning
Federal law p

rovides that it is a crime to violate the Rights of a citizen under the color-of-law. You
can be arrested for this crime and you can also be held personally liable for civil damages.

Attempting to cause a person to do something by telling that person that such action is required by law, when
itis not required by law, may be a felony.

18 USC §242 provides that whoever, under color of any law, statute, ordinance, regulation, or custom,
willfully subjects any person in any State, Territory, Commonweaith, Possession, or District to the deprivation
of any rights, privileges, or immunities secured or protected by the Constitution or laws of the United States
... shall be fined under this title or imprisoned not more than one year, or both.

18 USC §245 provided that Whoever, whether or not acting under color of law, intimidates or interferes with
any person from participating in or enjoying any benefit, service, privilege, program, facility, or activity
provided or administered by the United States; [or] applying for or enjoying employment, or any perquisite
thereof, by any agency of the United States; shall be fined under this title, or imprisoned not more than one
year, or both.

42 USC §1983 provides that every person who, under color of any statute, ordinance, regulation, custom,
or usage, of any State or Territory or the District of Columbia, subjects, or causes to be subjected, any citizen
of the United States or other person within the jurisdiction thereof to the deprivation of any rights, privileges,
or immunities secured by the Constitution and laws, shall be liable to the party injured in an action at law,
suit in equity, or other proper proceeding for redress.

Waming, you may be in violation of Federal Law and persisting with your demand may lead to your arrest
and/or civil damages! Also understand that the law provides that you can be held personally responsible and
liable, as well as your company or agency.

You are advised to cease and desist with your demand and to seek personal legal counsel if you do not
understand the law.

Notice of Service:

1, Joe Myers certify that | personally delivered this notice to above named recipient

and address on October 17, 2019 at Priority U.S. Mail

Public Demain—Privacy Form COL{01)



Violation Warning
Denial of Rights Under Color of Law

fom GOL

P Violation Warning—18 U.S.C. §242; 18 U.S.C. §245; 42 U.S.C. §1983

Name and address of Citizen
Joe Myers
12137 Emerald Green Court
Jacksonville, FL 32246

Name and address of Notice Recipient
Timothy F. McCune c/o Marie Milie Jones and Michael Lettrich
Gulf Tower

707 Grant Street, Suite 3410

Pittsburgh, PA 15219

Citizen’s statement

Violation of my Rights under The United States of America Constitution of a JURY TRIAL and DUE PROCESS
Violations of U.S. Codes, Title 18 Section 241, Section 242, Section 245, Section 35559 / Title 15 Section 2087 / Title 29 Section 654

| certify that the forgoing information stated here is true and correct.
Citizen’s signature

\_/
» C OS2 %4’3/4/1/9 Date » October 17, 2019

& ALegal Notice and Warning
Federal law'p

rovides that it is a crime to violate the Rights of a citizen under the color-of-law. You
can be arrested for this crime and you can also be held personally liable for civil damages.

Attempting to cause a person to do something by telling that person that such action is required by law, when
it is not required by law, may be a felony.

18 USC §242 provides that whoever, under color of any law, statute, ordinance. regulation, or custom,
wilifully subjects any person in any State, Territory, Commonwealith, Possession, or District to the deprivation
of any rights, privileges, or immunities secured or protected by the Constitution or laws of the United States
... shall be fined under this title or imprisoned not more than one year, or both.

18 USC §245 provided that Whoever, whether or not acting under color of law, intimidates or interferes with
any person from participating in or enjoying any benefit, service, privilege, program, facility, or activity
provided or administered by the United States; [or] applying for or enjoying employment, or any perquisite
thereof, by any agency of the United States; shall be fined under this title, or imprisoned not more than one
year, or both.

42 USC §1983 provides that every person who, under color of any statute, ordinance, regulation, custom,
or usage, of any State or Territory or the District of Columbia, subjects, or causes to be subjected, any citizen
of the United States or other person within the jurisdiction thereof to the deprivation of any rights, privileges,
or immunities secured by the Constitution and laws, shall be liable to the party injured in an action at law,
suit in equity, or other proper proceeding for redress.

Waming, you may be in violation of Federal Law and persisting with your demand may lead to your arrest
and/or civil damages! Also understand that the law provides that you can be held personally responsible and
liable, as well as your company or agency.

You are advised to cease and desist with your demand and to seek personal legal counsel if you do not
understand the law.

Notice of Service:

|, JoeMyers certify that | personally delivered this notice to above named recipient

and address on Ostober 17,2019 gt Priority U.S. Mail

Public Domain—Privacy Form COL{01)



Violation Warning
Denial of Rights Under Color of Law

Form COL

P Violation Warning—18 U.S.C. §242; 18 U.S.C. §245; 42 U.S.C. §1983

Name and address of Citizen
Joe Myers
12137 Emerald Green Court
Jacksonville, FL 32246

Name and address of Notice Recipient

Michaetl Lettrich

Gulf Tower

707 Grant Street, Suite 3410
Pittsburgh, PA 15219

Citizen’s statement’

Violation of my Rights under The United States of America Constitution of a JURY TRIAL and DUE PROCESS
Violations of U.S. Codes, Title 18 Section 241, Section 242, Section 245, Section 35559 / Title 15 Section 2087 / Title 29 Section 654

I certify that the forgoing information stated here is true and correct.
Citizen’s signature

—7,
- C o //’914/1/&{, Date » October 17, 2019
o

/Zegal Notice and Warning

Federal lava/p/rovides that it is a crime to violate the Rights of a citizen under the color-of-law. You
can be arrested for this crime and you can also be held personally liable for civil damages.

Attempting to cause a person to do something by telling that person that such action is required by law, when
it is not required by law, may be a felony.

18 USC §242 provides that whoever, under color of any law, statute, ordinance, regulation, or custom,
willfully subjects any person in any State, Territory, Commonwealth, Possession, or District to the deprivation
of any rights, privileges, or immunities secured or protected by the Constitution or laws of the United States
... shall be fined under this title or imprisoned not more than one year, or both.

18 USC §245 provided that Whoever, whether or not acting under color of law, intimidates or interferes with
any person from participating in or enjoying any benefit, service, privilege, program, facility, or activity
provided or administered by the United States; [or] applying for or enjoying employment, or any perquisite
thereof, by any agency of the United States; shall be fined under this title, or imprisoned not more than one
year, or both.

42 USC §1983 provides that every person who, under color of any statute, ordinance, regulation, custom,
or usage, of any State or Territory or the District of Columbia, subjects, or causes to be subjected, any citizen
of the United States or other person within the jurisdiction thereof to the deprivation of any rights, privileges,
or immunities secured by the Constitution and laws, shall be liable to the party injured in an action at law,
suit in equity, or other proper proceeding for redress.

Waming, you may be in violation of Federal Law and persisting with your demand may lead to your arrest
and/or civil damages! Also understand that the law provides that you can be held personally responsible and
liable, as well as your company or agency.

You are advised to cease and desist with your demand and to seek personal legal counsel if you do not
understand the law.

Notice of Service:

|, Joe Myers certify that | personally delivered this notice to above named recipient

and address on October 17, 2018 at Priority U.S. Mail

Public Domain—Privacy Form COL{01)




Violation Warning
Denial of Rights Under Color of Law

Form COL

» Violation Warning—18 U.S.C. §242; 18 U.S.C. §245; 42 U.S.C. §1983
Name and address of Citizen

Joe Myers

12137 Emerald Green Court

Jacksonville, FL 32246

Name and address of Notice Recipient
Marie Milie Jones

Gulf Tower
707 Grant Street, Suite 3410
Pittsburgh, PA 15219

Citizen's statement:

Violation of my Rights under The United States of America Constitution of a JURY TRIAL and DUE PROCESS
Violations of U.S. Codes, Title 18 Section 241, Section 242, Section 245, Section 35559 / Title 15 Section 2087 / Title 29 Section 654

| certify that the forgoing information stated here is true and correct.

Citizen’s signature o
- Q/;( //@M Date » October 17, 2019

nigesses

? & Legal Notice and Warning
Federal p

rovides that it is a crime to violate the Rights of a citizen under the color-of-faw. You
can be arrested for this crime and you can also be held personally liable for civil damages.

Attempting to cause a person to do something by telling that person that such action is required by law, when
itis not required by law, may be a felony.

18 USC §242 provides that whoever, under color of any law, statute, ordinance, reguiation, or custom,
willfully subjects any person in any State, Territory, Commonwealth, Possession, or District to the deprivation
of any rights, privileges, or immunities secured or protected by the Constitution or laws of the United States
... shall be fined under this title or imprisoned not more than one year, or both.

18 USC §245 provided that Whoever, whether or not acting under color of law, intimidates or interferes with
any person from participating in or enjoying any benefit, service, privilege, program, facility, or activity
provided or administered by the United States: [or] applying for or enjoying employment, or any perquisite
thereof, by any agency of the United States; shall be fined under this title, or imprisoned not more than one
year, or both.

42 USC §1983 provides that every person who, under color of any statute, ordinance, regulation, custom,
or usage, of any State or Territory or the District of Columbia, subjects, or causes to be subjected, any citizen
of the United States or other person within the jurisdiction thereof to the deprivation of any rights, privileges,
or immunities secured by the Constitution and laws, shall be liable to the party injured in an action at law,
suit in equity, or other proper proceeding for redress.

Warming, you may be in violation of Federal Law and persisting with your demand may lead to your arrest
and/or civil damages! Also understand that the law provides that you can be held personally responsible and
liable, as well as your company or agency.

You are advised to cease and desist with your demand and to seek personal legal counsel if you do not
understand the law.

Notice of Service:

|, Joe Myers certify that | personally delivered this notice to above named recipient

and address on Ostober 17, 2018 at Priority U.S. Mail

Public Domain—Privacy Form COL{01)




Violation Warning
Denial of Rights Under Color of Law

Form COL

» Violation Warning—18 U.S.C. §242; 18 U.S.C. §245; 42 U.S.C. §1983
Name and address of Citizen

Joe Myers

12137 Emerald Green Court

Jacksonville, FL 32246

Name and address of Notice Recipient
Nicholas Koch

Union Trust Building
501 Grant Street, Suite 800
Pittsburgh, PA 15219

Citizen's statement

Violation of my Rights under The United States of America Constitution of a JURY TRIAL and DUE PROCESS
Violations of U.S. Codes, Title 18 Section 241, Section 242, Section 245, Section 35559 / Title 15 Section 2087 / Title 29 Section 654

| certify that the forgoing information stated here is true and correct.
Citizen’s signature

> /”*>\/:*(_m \ (/'V‘efw Date » October 17, 2019
/y l'_&él Notice and Warning

Federal law provides that it is a crimie to violate the Rights of a citizen under the color-of-law, You
can be arrested for this crime and you can also be held personally liable for civil damages.

Attempting to cause a person to do something by telling that person that such action is required by law, when
it is not required by law, may be a felony.

18 USC §242 provides that whoever, under color of any law, statute, ordinance, regulation, or custom,
willfully subjects any person in any State, Territory, Commonwealth, Possession, or District to the deprivation
of any nghts, privileges, or immunities secured or protected by the Constitution or laws of the United States
... shall be fined under this title or imprisoned not more than one year, or both.

18 USC §245 provided that Whoever, whether or not acting under color of law, intimidates or interferes with
any person from participating in or enjoying any benefit, service, privilege, program, facility, or activity
provided or administered by the United States; [or] applying for or enjoying employment, or any perquisite
thereof, by any agency of the United States; shall be fined under this title, or imprisoned not more than one
year, or both.

42 USC §1983 provides that every persan who, under color of any statute, ordinance, regulation, custom,
or usage, of any State or Territory or the District of Columbia, subjects, or causes to be subjected, any citizen
of the United States or other person within the jurisdiction thereof to the deprivation of any rights, privileges,
or immunities secured by the Constitution and laws, shall be liable to the party injured in an action at law,
suit in equity, or other proper proceeding for redress.

Waming, you may be in violation of Federal Law and persisting with your demand may lead to your arrest
and/or civil damages! Also understand that the law provides that you can be held personally responsible and
liable, as well as your company or agency.

You are advised to cease and desist with your demand and to seek personal legal counsel if you do not
understand the law.

Notice of Service:

|, Joe Myers certify that | personally delivered this notice to above named recipient

and address on October 17, 2019 at Priority U.S. Mail

Public Domain—Privacy Form COL(01)




Violation Warning
Denial of Rights Under Color of Law

om GOL

» Violation Warning—18 U.S.C. §242; 18 U.S.C. §245; 42 U.S.C. §1983

Name and address of Citizen
Joe Myers
12137 Emerald Green Court
Jacksonville, FL 32246

Name and address of Notice Recipient

AK Steel et al c/o Nicholas Koch
Union Trust Building

501 Grant Street, Suite 800
Pittsburgh, PA 15219

Citizen's statement

Violation of my Rights under The United States of America Constitution of a JURY TRIAL and DUE PROCESS
Violations of U.S. Codes, Title 18 Section 241, Section 242, Section 245, Section 35559 / Title 15 Section 2087 / Title 29 Section 654

I certify that the forgoing information stated here is true and correct.
Citizen’s signature

» o SO '”’—W//d Date » October 17, 2019
~

Afegal Notice and Warning

Federal Ia\vv‘%vides that it is a crime to violate the Rights of a citizen under the color-of-law. You
can be arrested for this crime and you can also be held personally liable for civil damages.

Attempting to cause a person to do something by telling that person that such action is required by law, when
itis not required by law, may be a felony.

18 USC §242 provides that whoever, under color of any law, statute, ordinance, regulation, or custom,
wilifully subjects any person in any State, Territory, Commonwealth, Possession, or District to the deprivation
of any rights, privileges, or immunities secured or protected by the Constitution or laws of the United States
... shall be fined under this title or imprisoned not more than one year, or both.

18 USC §245 provided that Whoever, whether or not acting under color of law, intimidates or interferes with
any person from participating in or enjoying any benefit, service, privilege, program, facility, or activity
provided or administered by the United States; [or] applying for or enjoying employment, or any perquisite
thereof, by any agency of the United States; shall be fined under this title, or imprisoned not more than one
year, or both.

42 USC §1983 provides that every person who, under color of any statute, ordinance, regulation, custom,
or usage, of any State or Territory or the District of Columbia, subjects, or causes to be subjected, any citizen
of the United States or other person within the jurisdiction thereof to the deprivation of any rights, privileges,
or immunities secured by the Constitution and laws, shall be fiable to the party injured in an action at law,
suit in equity, or other proper proceeding for redress.

Waming, you may be in violation of Federal Law and persisting with your demand may lead to your arrest
and/or civil damages! Also understand that the law provides that you can be held personally responsible and
liable, as well as your company or agency.

You are advised to cease and desist with your demand and to seek personal legal counsel if you do not
understand the law.

Notice of Service:

|, Joe Myers certify that | personally delivered this notice to above named recipient
and address on October 17, 2019 at Priority U.S. Mail

Public Domain—Prnivacy Form COL(01)



Violation Warning
Denial of Rights Under Color of Law

Form COL

P Violation Warning—18 U.S.C. §242; 18 U.S.C. §245; 42 U.S.C. §1983

Name and address of Citizen
Joe Myers
12137 Emerald Green Court
Jacksonville, FL 32246

Name and address of Notice Recipient
Edward Tassey c/o Nicholas Koch
Union Trust Building

501 Grant Street, Suite 800
Pittsburgh, PA 15219

Citizen's statement

Violation of my Rights under The United States of America Constitution of a JURY TRIAL and DUE PROCESS
Violations of U.S. Codes, Title 18 Section 241, Section 242, Section 245, Section 35559 / Title 15 Section 2087 / Title 29 Section 654

| certify that the forgoing information stated here is true and correct.
Citizen’s signature

> e T MM Date » October 17, 2019
Q /Legal Notice and Warning
Federal law

provides that it is a crime to violate the Rights of a citizen under the color-of-law. You
can be arrested for this crime and you can also be held personally liable for civil damages.

Attempting to cause a person to do something by telling that person that such action is required by law, when
it is not required by law, may be a felony.

18 USC §242 provides that whoever, under color of any law, statute, ordinance, regulation, or custom,
willfully subjects any person in any State, Territory, Commonwealth, Possession, or District to the deprivation
of any rights, privileges, or immunities secured or protected by the Constitution or laws of the United States
.. shall be fined under this title or imprisoned not more than one year, or both.

18 USC §245 provided that Whoever, whether or not acting under color of law, intimidates or interferes with
any person from participating in or enjoying any benefit, service, privilege, program, facility, or activity
provided or administered by the United States; [or] applying for or enjoying employment, or any perquisite
thereof, by any agency of the United States; shall be fined under this title, or imprisoned not more than one
year, or both.

42 USC §1983 provides that every person who, under color of any statute, ordinance, regulation, custom,
or usage, of any State or Territory or the District of Columbia, subjects, or causes to be subjected, any citizen
of the United States or other person within the jurisdiction thereof to the deprivation of any rights, privileges,
or immunities secured by the Constitution and laws, shall be liabie to the party injured in an action at law,
suit in equity, or other proper proceeding for redress.

Waming, you may be in violation of Federal Law and persisting with your demand may lead to your arrest
and/or civil damages! Also understand that the law provides that you can be held personally responsible and
liable, as well as your company or agency.

You are advised to cease and desist with your demand and to seek personal legal counse! if you do not
understand the law.

Notice of Service:

I, Joe Myers certify that | personally delivered this notice to above named recipient
and address on Ostober 17, 2019 at Priority U.S. Mail

Public Domain—Privacy Form COL(01)



Violation Warning
Denial of Rights Under Color of Law

Form CO L

P Violation Warning—18 U.S.C. §242; 18 U.S.C. §245; 42 U.S.C. §1983

Name and address of Citizen
Joe Myers
12137 Emerald Green Court
Jacksonville, FL 32246

Name and address of Notice Recipient

Adam Hobaugh
110 Swinderman Road
Wexford, PA 15090

Citizen's statement

Violation of my Rights under The United States of America Constitution of a JURY TRIAL and DUE PROCESS
Viofations of U.S. Codes, Title 18 Section 241, Section 242, Section 245, Section 35559 / Title 15 Section 2087 / Title 29 Section 654

| certify that the forgoing information stated here is true and correct.
Citizen’s signature

/
» Dot WM Date » October 17, 2019

Q/" Legal Notice and Warning
Fede

aw provides that it iS'a crime to violate the Rights of a citizen under the color-of-law. You
can be arrested for this crime and you can also be held personally liable for civil damages.

Attempting to cause a person to do something by telling that person that such action is required by law, when
itis not required by law, may be a felony.

18 USC §242 provides that whoever, under color of any law, statute, ordinance, regulation, or custom,
williully subjects any person in any State, Territory, Commonwealth, Possession, or District to the deprivation
of any rights, privileges, or immunities secured or protected by the Constitution or laws of the United States
... shall be fined under this title or imprisoned not more than one year, or both.

18 USC §245 provided that Whoever, whether or not acting under color of law, intimidates or interferes with
any person from participating in or enjoying any benefit, service, privilege, program, facility, or activity
provided or administered by the United States; [or] applying for or enjoying employment, or any perquisite
thereof, by any agency of the United States; shall be fined under this title, or imprisoned not more than one
year, or both.

42 USC §1983 provides that every person who, under color of any statute, ordinance, regulation, custom,
or usage, of any State or Territory or the District of Columbia, subjects, or causes to be subjected, any citizen
of the United States or other person within the jurisdiction thereof to the deprivation of any rights, privileges,
or immunities secured by the Constitution and laws, shall be liable to the party injured in an action at law,
suit in equity, or other proper proceeding for redress.

Warning, you may be in violation of Federal Law and persisting with your demand may lead to your arrest
and/or civil damages! Also understand that the law provides that you can be held personally responsible and
liable, as well as your company or agency.

You are advised to cease and desist with your demand and to seek personal legal counsel if you do not
understand the law.

Notice of Service:

|, Joe Myers certify that | personally delivered this notice to above named recipient
and address on October 17, 2019 at Priority U.S. Mail

Public Domain—Privacy Form COL{01)



Violation Warning
Denial of Rights Under Color of Law

Form COL

P Violation Warning—18 U.S.C. §242; 18 U.S.C. §245; 42 U.S.C. §1983

Name and address of Citizen
Joe Myers
12137 Emerald Green Court
Jacksonville, FL 32246

Name and address of Notice Recipiant

John/Jack Murtagh Jr. c/o Adam Hobaugh
110 Swinderman Road
Wexford, PA 15090

Citizen's statement

Violation of my Rights under The United States of America Constitution of a JURY TRIAL and DUE PROCESS
Violations of U.S. Codes, Title 18 Section 241, Section 242, Section 245, Section 35559 / Title 15 Section 2087 / Title 29 Section 654

I certify that the forgoing information stated here is true and correct.
Citizen’s signature

» Q()/L %/ffm Date » October 17, 2019

/ Legal Notice and Warning
Federal l&a]{wv/ides that it is a crirhe to violate the Rights of a citizen under the color-of-law. You
can be a ed for this crime and you can also be held personally liable for civil damages.

Attempting to cause a person to do something by telling that person that such action is required by law, when
it is not required by law, may be a felony.

18 USC §242 provides that whoever, under color of any law, statute, ordinance, regulation, or custom,
willfully subjects any person in any State, Territory, Commonwealth, Possession, or District to the deprivation
of any rights, privileges, or immunities secured or protected by the Constitution or laws of the United States
... shall be fined under this title or imprisoned not more than one year, or both.

18 USC §245 provided that Whoever, whether or not acting under color of law, intimidates or interferes with
any person from participating in or enjoying any benefit, service, privilege, program, facility, or activity
provided or administered by the United States; [or] applying for or enjoying employment, or any perquisite
thereof, by any agency of the United States; shall be fined under this title, or imprisoned not more than one
year, or both.

42 USC §1983 provides that every person who, under color of any statute, ordinance, regulation, custom,
or usage, of any State or Territory or the District of Columbia, subjects, or causes to be subjected, any citizen
of the United States or other person within the jurisdiction thereof to the deprivation of any rights, privileges,
or immunities secured by the Constitution and laws, shall be liable to the party injured in an action at law,
suit in equity, or other proper proceeding for redress.

Waming, you may be in violation of Federal Law and persisting with your demand may lead to your arrest
and/or civil damages! Also understand that the law provides that you can be held personally responsible and
liable, as well as your company or agency.

You are advised to cease and desist with your demand and to seek personal legal counsel if you do not
understand the law.

Notice of Service:
|, Joe Myers certify that | personally delivered this notice to above named recipient
and address on October 17, 2019 gt Priority U.S. Mail

Public Domain—Privacy Form COL{01)




Violation Warning
Denial of Rights Under Color of Law

Form COL

P Violation Warning—18 U.S.C. §242; 18 U.S.C. §245; 42 U.S.C. §1983

Name and address of Citizen
Joe Myers
12137 Emerald Green Court
Jacksonville, FL 32246

Name and address of Notice Recipient

Carl Nanni c/o Adam Hobaugh
110 Swinderman Road
Wexford, PA 15090

Citizen's statement

Violation of my Rights under The United States of America Constitution of a JURY TRIAL and DUE PROCESS
Violations of U.S. Codes, Title 18 Section 241, Section 242, Section 245, Section 35559 / Title 15 Section 2087 / Title 29 Section 654

I certify that the forgoing information stated here is true and correct.

Citizen's signature -
p Mﬁ/y/’uﬁ Date » October 17, 2019
/ (Wegal Notice and Warning

Federal law provides that it is a crime to violate the Rights of a citizen under the color-of-law. You
can be arrested for this crime and you can also be held personally liable for civil damages.

Attempting to cause a person to do something by telling that person that such action is required by law, when
it is not required by law, may be a felony.

18 USC §242 provides that whoever, under color of any law, statute, ordinance, regulation, or custom,
willfully subjects any person in any State, Territory, Commonwealth, Possession. or District to the deprivation
of any rights, privileges, or immunities secured or protected by the Constitution or faws of the United States
... shall be fined under this title or imprisoned not more than one year, or both.

18 USC §245 provided that Whoever, whether or not acting under color of law, intimidates or interferes with
any person from participating in or enjoying any benefit, service, privilege, program, facility, or activity
provided or administered by the United States; [or] applying for or enjoying employment, or any perquisite
thereof, by any agency of the United States; shall be fined under this title, or imprisoned not more than one
year, or both

42 USC §1983 provides that every person who, under color of any statute, ordinance, regulation, custom,
or usage, of any State or Territory or the District of Columbia, subjects, or causes to be subjected, any citizen
of the United States or other person within the jurisdiction thereof to the deprivation of any rights, privileges,
or immunities secured by the Constitution and laws, shall be fiable to the party injured in an action at law,
suit in equity, or other proper proceeding for redress.

Waming, you may be in violation of Federal Law and persisting with your demand may lead to your arrest
and/or civil damages! Also understand that the law provides that you can be held personally responsible and
liable, as well as your company or agency.

You are advised to cease and desist with your demand and to seek personal legal counsel if you do not
understand the law.

Notice of Service:

|, Joe Myers certify that | personally delivered this notice to above named recipient
and address on October 17, 2019 at Priority U.S. Mail

Public Domain—Privacy Form COL{01)



Violation Warning
Denial of Rights Under Color of Law

=om GOL

P Violation Warning—18 U.S.C. §242; 18 U.S.C. §245; 42 U.S.C. §1983

Name and address of Citizen
Joe Myers
12137 Emerald Green Court
Jacksonville, FL 32246

Name and address of Notice Recipient
Jack Lewis c/o Adam Hobaugh

110 Swinderman Road
Wexford, PA 15090

Citizen's statement:

Violation of my Rights under The United States of America Constitution of a JURY TRIAL and DUE PROCESS
Violations of U.S. Codes. Title 18 Section 241, Section 242, Section 245, Section 35559 / Title 15 Section 2087 / Title 29 Section 654

| certify that the forgoing information stated here is true and correct.
Citizen’s signature

S -, WWM | Date » October 17, 2019

) Lega( Notice and Warning
Federal la vides that it is a crime to violate the Rights of a citizen under the color-of-law. You
can be arrested for this crime and you can also be held personally liable for civil damages.

Attempting to cause a person to do something by telling that person that such action is required by law, when
it is not required by law, may be a felony.

18 USC §242 provides that whoever, under color of any law, statute, ordinance, regulation, or custom,
willfully subjects any person in any State, Territory, Commonwealith, Possession, or District to the deprivation
of any rights, privileges, or immunities secured or protected by the Constitution or laws of the United States
... shall be fined under this title or imprisoned not more than one year, or both.

18 USC §245 provided that Whoever, whether or not acting under color of law, intimidates or interferes with
any person from participating in or enjoying any benefit, service, privilege, program, facility, or activity
provided or administered by the United States; [or] applying for or enjoying employment, or any perquisite
thereof, by any agency of the United States; shall be fined under this title, or imprisoned not more than one
year, or both.

42 USC §1983 provides that every person who, under color of any statute, ordinance, regulation, custom,
or usage, of any State or Territory or the District of Columbia, subjects, or causes to be subjected, any citizen
of the United States or other person within the jurisdiction thereof to the deprivation of any rights, privileges,
or immunities secured by the Constitution and laws, shall be liable to the party injured in an action at law,
suit in equity, or other proper proceeding for redress.

Warning, you may be in violation of Federal Law and persisting with your demand may lead to your arrest
and/or civil damages! Also understand that the law provides that you can be held personally responsible and
liable, as well as your company or agency.

You are advised to cease and desist with your demand and to seek personal legal counsel if you do not
understand the law.

Notice of Service:

|, Joe Myers certify that | personally delivered this notice to above named recipient
and address on October 17, 2019 at Priority U.S. Mail

Public Domain—Privacy Form COL{01)



Violation Warning
Denial of Rights Under Color of Law

Form COL

P Violation Warning—18 U.S.C. §242; 18 U.S.C. §245; 42 U.S.C. §1983

Name and address of Citizen
Joe Myers
12137 Emerald Green Court
Jacksonville, FL 322486

Name and address of Notice Recipient

Jim Gallagher c/o Adam Hobaugh
110 Swinderman Road
Wexford, PA 15090

Citizen's statement:

Violation of my Rights under The United States of America Constitution of a JURY TRIAL and DUE PROCESS
Violations of U.S. Codes, Title 18 Section 241. Section 242, Section 245, Section 35559 / Title 15 Section 2087 / Title 29 Section 654

I certify that the forgoing information stated here is true and correct.
Citizen’s signature

C oy ~
» et %/MWV Date » October 17, 2019
A

/ Iégéal Notice and Warning

/
Federal Igw/provides that it is a crime to violate the Rights of a citizen under the color-of-law. You
can be arrested for this crime and you can also be held personally liable for civil damages.

Attempting to cause a person to do something by telling that person that such action is required by law, when
itis not required by law, may be a felony.

18 USC §242 provides that whoever, under color of any law, statute, ordinance, regulation, or custom,
willfully subjects any person in any State, Territory, Commonwealth, Possession, or District to the deprivation
of any nights, privileges, or immunities secured or protected by the Constitution or laws of the United States
... shall be fined under this title or imprisoned not more than one year, or both.

18 USC §245 provided that Whoever, whether or not acting under color of law, intimidates or interferes with
any person from participating in or enjoying any benefit, service, privilege, program, facility, or activity
provided or administered by the United States; [or] applying for or enjoying employment, or any perquisite
thereof, by any agency of the United States; shall be fined under this title, or imprisoned not more than one
year, or both.

42 USC §1983 provides that every person who, under color of any statute, ordinance, regulation, custom,
or usage, of any State or Territory or the District of Columbia, subjects, or causes to be subjected, any citizen
of the United States or other person within the jurisdiction thereof to the deprivation of any rights, privileges,
or immunities secured by the Constitution and laws, shall be liable to the party injured in an action at law,
suit in equity, or other proper proceeding for redress.

Waming, you may be in violation of Federal Law and persisting with your demand may lead to your arrest
and/or civil damages! Also understand that the law provides that you can be held personally responsible and
liable, as well as your company or agency.

You are advised to cease and desist with your demand and to seek personal legal counsel if you do not
understand the law.

Notice of Service:

|, Joe Myers certify that | personally delivered this notice to above named recipient

and address on October 17, 2019 at Priority U.S. Mail

Public Domain—Privacy Form COL(01)



Violation Warning
Denial of Rights Under Color of Law

Form CO L

P Violation Warning—18 U.S.C. §242; 18 U.S.C. §245; 42 U.S.C. §1983

Name and address of Citizen
Joe Myers
12137 Emerald Green Court
Jacksonville, FL 32246

Name and address of Notice Recipient

Hank Leyland c/o Adam Hobaugh
110 Swinderman Road
Wexford, PA 15090

Citizen's statement:

Violation of my Rights under The United States of America Constitution of a JURY TRIAL and DUE PROCESS
Violations of U.S. Codes, Title 18 Section 241, Section 242, Section 245, Section 35558 / Title 15 Section 2087 / Title 29 Section 654

| certify that the forgoing information stated here is true and correct.
Citizen’s signature

> C%’M W%W/zﬁ\é Date » October 17, 2019

/) LgQal Notice and Warning

Federal |Mvides that it is a crime to violate the Rights of a citizen under the color-of-law. You
can be arrested for this crime and you can also be held personally liable for civil damages.

Attempting to cause a person to do something by telling that person that such action is required by law, when
it is not required by law, may be a felony.

18 USC §242 provides that whoever, under color of any law, statute, ordinance, regulation, or custom,
willfully subjects any person in any State, Territory, Commonwealth, Possession, or District to the deprivation
of any rights, privileges, or immunities secured or protected by the Constitution or laws of the United States
... shall be fined under this title or imprisoned not more than one year, or both.

18 USC §245 provided that Whoever, whether or not acting under color of law, intimidates or interferes with
any person from participating in or enjoying any benefit, service, privilege, program, facility, or activity
provided or administered by the United States; [or] applying for or enjoying employment, or any perquisite
thereof, by any agency of the United States; shall be fined under this title, or imprisoned not more than one
year, or both.

42 USC §1983 provides that every person who, under color of any statute, ordinance, regulation, custom,
or usage, of any State or Territory or the District of Columbia, subjects, or causes to be subjected, any citizen
of the United States or other person within the jurisdiction thereof to the deprivation of any rights, privileges,
or immunities secured by the Constitution and faws, shall be liable to the party injured in an action at law,
suit in equity, or other proper proceeding for redress.

Waming, you may be in violation of Federal Law and persisting with your demand may lead to your arrest
and/or civil damages! Also understand that the law provides that you can be held personally responsible and
liable, as well as your company or agency.

You are advised to cease and desist with your demand and to seek personal legal counsel if you do not
understand the law.

Natice of Service:

|, Joe Myers certify that | personally delivered this notice to above named recipient
and address on October 17. 2019 at Priority U.S. Mail

Public Domain—Privacy Form COL{01}




Violation Warning
Denial of Rights Under Color of Law

=om GOL

P Violation Warning—18 U.S.C. §242; 18 U.S.C. §245; 42 U.S.C. §1983

Name and address of Citizen
Joe Myers
12137 Emerald Green Court
Jacksonville, FL 32246

Name and address of Notice Recipient

Greg Loverick c/o Adam Hobaugh
110 Swinderman Road
Wexford, PA 15090

Citizen's statement:

Violation of my Rights under The United States of America Constitution of a JURY TRIAL and DUE PROCESS
Violations of U.S. Codes, Title 18 Section 241, Section 242, Section 245, Section 35559 / Title 15 Section 2087 / Title 29 Section 654

| certify that the forgoing information stated here is true and correct.
Citizen’s signature

___’/'F
A ///L‘;’M& Date » October 17, 2019

Q//’ %egal Notice and Warning
Fed aw provides that it is a crime to violate the Rights of a citizen under the color-of-law. You

can be arrested for this crime and you can also be held personally liable for civil damages.

Attempting to cause a person to do something by telling that person that such action is required by law, when
it is not required by law, may be a felony.

18 USC §242 provides that whoever, under color of any law, statute, ordinance, regulation, or custom,
willfully subjects any person in any State, Territory, Commonwealth, Possession, or District to the deprivation
of any rights, privileges, or immunities secured or protected by the Constitution or laws of the United States
... shall be fined under this title or imprisoned not more than one year, or both.

18 USC §245 provided that Whoever, whether or not acting under color of law, intimidates or interferes with
any person from participating in or enjoying any benefit, service, privilege, program, facility, or activity
provided or administered by the United States; [or] applying for or enjoying employment, or any perquisite
thereof, by any agency of the United States; shall be fined under this title, or imprisoned not more than one
year, or both.

42 USC §1983 provides that every person who, under color of any statute, ordinance, regulation, custom,
or usage, of any State or Territory or the District of Columbia, subjects, or causes to be subjected, any citizen
of the United States or other person within the jurisdiction thereof to the deprivation of any rights, privileges,
or immunities secured by the Constitution and laws, shall be liable to the party injured in an action at law,
suit in equity, or other proper proceeding for redress.

Warming, you may be in violation of Federal Law and persisting with your demand may lead to your arrest
and/or civil damages! Also understand that the law provides that you can be held personally responsible and
liable, as well as your company or agency.

You are advised to cease and desist with your demand and to seek personal legal counsel if you do not
understand the law.

Notice of Service:

|, doe Myers certify that | personally delivered this notice to above named recipient
and address on October 17, 2018 at Priority U.S. Mail

Public Domain-—Privacy Form COLIO1)




Violation Warning
Denial of Rights Under Color of Law

o GOL

P Violation Warning—18 U.S.C. §242; 18 U.S.C. §245; 42 U.S.C. §1983

Name and address of Citizen
Joe Myers

12137 Emerald Green Court
Jacksonville, FL 32246

Name and address of Notice Recipient

UAW et al c/o Adam Hobaugh
110 Swinderman Road
Wexford, PA 15090

Citizen's statement

Violation of my Rights under The United States of America Constitution of a JURY TRIAL and DUE PROCESS
Violations of U.S. Codes. Title 18 Section 241, Section 242, Section 245, Section 35559 / Title 15 Section 2087 / Title 29 Section 654

| certify that the forgoing information stated here is true and correct.
Citizen’s signature

’ /,/‘) 75 ~ /)
» (e //H/ﬁ’r{ | Date » October 17, 2019
3 Legal Notice and Warning
Federal lawvr/

ovides that it is a crime to violate the Rights of a citizen under the color-of-law. You
can be arrested for this crime and you can also be held personally liable for civil damages.

Attempting to cause a person to do something by telling that person that such action is required by law, when
it is not required by law, may be a felony.

18 USC §242 provides that whoever, under color of any law, statute, ordinance, regulation, or custom,
willfully subjects any person in any State, Territory, Commonwealth, Possession, or District to the deprivation
of any rights, privileges, or immunities secured or protected by the Constitution or laws of the United States
... shall be fined under this title or imprisoned not more than one year, or both.

18 USC §245 provided that Whoever, whether or not acting under color of law, intimidates or interferes with
any person from participating in or enjoying any benefit, service, privilege, program, facility, or activity
provided or administered by the United States; [or] applying for or enjoying employment, or any perquisite
thereof, by any agency of the United States; shall be fined under this title, or imprisoned not more than one
year, or both.

42 USC §1983 provides that every person who, under color of any statute, ordinance, regulation, custom,
or usage, of any State or Territory or the District of Columbia, subjects, or causes to be subjected, any citizen
of the United States or other person within the jurisdiction thereof to the deprivation of any rights, privileges,
or immunities secured by the Constitution and laws, shall be liable to the party injured in an action at law,
suit in equity, or other proper proceeding for redress.

Waming, you may be in violation of Federal Law and persisting with your demand may lead to your arrest
and/or civil damages! Also understand that the law provides that you can be held personally responsibie and
liable, as well as your company or agency.

You are advised to cease and desist with your demand and to seek personal legal counsel if you do not
understand the law.

Notice of Service:

{, Joe Myers certify that | personally delivered this notice to above named recipient

and address on October 17, 2019 gt Priority U.S. Mail

Public Domain—Privacy Form COL{01}




Violation Warning
Denial of Rights Under Color of Law

fom GOL

P Violation Warning—18 U.S.C. §242; 18 U.S.C. §245; 42 U.S.C. §1983

Name and address of Citizen
Joe Myers

12137 Emerald Green Court
Jacksonville, FL 32248

Name and address of Notice Recipient
Dennis Roman

Union Trust Building
501 Grant Street, Suite 700
Pittsburgh, PA 15219

Citizen's statement

Violation of my Rights under The United States of America Constitution of a JURY TRIAL and DUE PROCESS
Violations of U.S. Codes, Title 18 Section 241, Section 242, Section 245, Section 35559 / Title 15 Section 2087 / Title 29 Section 654

| certify that the forgoing information stated here is true and correct.
Citizen’s signature

» %/w Date » October 17, 2019

é{egal Notice and Warning
Federal law provides that it is a*€rime to violate the Rights of a citizen under the color-of-law. You
can be arrested for this crime and you can also be held personally liable for civil damages.

Attempting to cause a person to do something by telling that person that such action is required by law, when
it is not required by law, may be a felony.

18 USC §242 provides that whoever, under color of any law, statute, ordinance, regulation, or custom,
willfully subjects any person in any State, Territory, Commonwealth, Possession, or District to the deprivation
of any rights, privileges, or immunities secured or protected by the Constitution or laws of the United States
... shall be fined under this title or imprisoned not more than one year, or both.

18 USC §245 provided that Whoever, whether or not acting under color of law, intimidates or interferes with
any person from participating in or enjoying any benefit, service, privilege, program, facility, or activity
provided or administered by the United States; [or] applying for or enjoying employment, or any perquisite
thereof, by any agency of the United States; shall be fined under this title, or imprisoned not more than one
year, or both.

42 USC §1983 provides that every person who, under color of any statute, ordinance, regulation, custom,
or usage, of any State or Territory or the District of Columbia, subjects, or causes to be subjected, any citizen
of the United States or other person within the jurisdiction thereof to the deprivation of any rights, privileges,
or immunities secured by the Constitution and laws, shall be liable to the party injured in an action at law,
suit in equity, or other proper proceeding for redress.

Waming, you may be in violation of Federal Law and persisting with your demand may lead to your arrest
and/or civil damages! Also understand that the law provides that you can be held personally responsible and
liable, as well as your company or agency.

You are advised to cease and desist with your demand and to seek personal legal counsel if you do not
understand the law.

Notice of Service:
[, doe Myers certify that | personally delivered this notice to above named recipient
and address on October 17, 2018 at Priority U.S. M_ail

Public Domain—~Privacy Form COL{C1)




Violation Warning
Denial of Rights Under Color of Law

Form COL

P Violation Warning—18 U.S.C. §242; 18 U.S.C. §245; 42 U.S.C. §1983
Name and address of Citizen

Joe Myers

12137 Emerald Green Court

Jacksonville, FL 32246

Name and address of Notice Recipient
Joseph Chivers c/o Dennis Roman

Union Trust Building
501 Grant Street, Suite 700
Pittsburgh, PA 15219

Citizen's statement

Violation of my Rights under The United States of America Constitution of a JURY TRIAL and DUE PROCESS
Violations of U.S. Codes, Title 18 Section 241, Section 242, Section 245. Section 35559 / Title 15 Section 2087 / Title 29 Section 654

I certify that the forgoing information stated here is true and correct.
Citizen’s signature

/
. C%,L Wy Date » October 17, 2019

& / Legal Notice and Warning

Federal law provides that itis a crime to violate the Rights of a citizen under the color-of-law. You
can be arrested for this crime and you can also be held personally liable for civil damages.

Attempting to cause a person to do something by telling that person that such action is required by law, when
it is not required by law, may be a felony.

18 USC §242 provides that whoever, under color of any law, statute, ordinance, regulation, or custom,
willfully subjects any person in any State, Territory, Commonwealth, Possession, or District to the deprivation
of any rights, privileges, or immunities secured or protected by the Constitution or laws of the United States
... shall be fined under this title or imprisoned not more than one year, or both.

18 USC §245 provided that Whoever, whether or not acting under color of law, intimidates or interferes with
any person from participating in or enjoying any benefit, service, privilege, program, facility, or activity
provided or administered by the United States; [or] applying for or enjoying employment, or any perquisite
thereof, by any agency of the United States; shall be fined under this title, or imprisoned not more than one
year, or both.

42 USC §1983 provides that every person who, under color of any statute, ordinance, regulation, custom,
or usage, of any State or Territory or the District of Columbia, subjects, or causes to be subjected, any citizen
of the United States or other person within the jurisdiction thereof to the deprivation of any rights, privileges,
or immunities secured by the Constitution and laws, shall be liable to the party injured in an action at law,
suit in equity, or other proper proceeding for redress.

Waming, you may be in violation of Federal Law and persisting with your demand may lead to your arrest
and/or civil damages! Also understand that the law provides that you can be held personally responsible and
liable, as well as your company or agency.

You are advised to cease and desist with your demand and to seek personal legal counsel if you do not
understand the law.

Notice of Service:

1, Joe Myers certify that | personally delivered this notice to above named recipient

and address on October 17, 2019 at Priority U.S. Mail

Public Domain—Privacy Form COLIO1)



Violation Warning
Denial of Rights Under Color of Law

Form COL

» Violation Warning—18 U.S.C. §242; 18 U.S.C. §245; 42 U.S.C. §1983
Name and address of Citizen

Joe Myers

12137 Emerald Green Court

Jacksonville, FL 32246

Name and address of Notice Recipient

Angelo Papa
318 Highland Avenue
New Castle, PA 16101

Citizen's statement

Violation of my Rights under The United States of America Constitution of a JURY TRIAL and DUE PROCESS
Violations of U.S. Codes, Title 18 Section 241, Section 242, Section 245, Section 35559 / Title 15 Section 2087 / Title 29 Section 654

| certify that the forgoing information stated here is true and correct.
Citizen’s signature

» (N % Date » October 17, 2019

egal Notice and Warning

Federaf law provides that it is a crime to violate the Rights of a citizen under the color-of-law. You
can be arrested for this crime and you can also be held personally liable for civil damages.

Attempting to cause a person to do something by telling that person that such action is required by law, when
itis not required by law, may be a felony.

18 USC §242 provides that whoever, under color of any law, statute, ordinance, regulation, or custom,
willfully subjects any person in any State, Territory, Commonwealth, Possession, or District to the deprivation
of any rights, privileges, or immunities secured or protected by the Constitution or laws of the United States
.. shall be fined under this title or imprisoned not more than one year, or both.

18 USC §245 provided that Whoever, whether or not acting under color of law, intimidates or interferes with
any person from participating in or enjoying any benefit, service, privilege, program, facility, or activity
provided or administered by the United States; [or] applying for or enjoying employment, or any perquisite
thereof, by any agency of the United States; shall be fined under this title, or imprisoned not more than one
year, or both.

42 USC §1983 provides that every person who, under color of any statute, ordinance, regulation, custom,
or usage, of any State or Territory or the District of Columbia, subjects, or causes to be subjected, any citizen
of the United States or other person within the jurisdiction thereof to the deprivation of any rights, privileges,
or immunities secured by the Constitution and laws, shall be liable to the party injured in an action at law,
suit in equity, or other proper proceeding for redress.

Waming, you may be in violation of Federal Law and persisting with your demand may lead to your arrest
and/or civil damages! Also understand that the law provides that you can be held personally responsible and
liable, as well as your company or agency.

You are advised to cease and desist with your demand and to seek personal legal counsel if you do not
understand the law.

Notice of Service:

|, Joe Myers certify that | personally delivered this notice to above named recipient
and address on October 17, 2018 at Priority U.S. Mail

Public Domain—Privacy Form COL(O1)




Violation Warning
Denial of Rights Under Color of Law

Form COL

> Violation Warning—18 U.S.C. §242; 18 U.S.C. §245; 42 U.S.C. §1983

Name and address of Citizen
Joe Myers
12137 Emerald Green Court
Jacksonviile, FL 32246

Name and address of Notice Recipient
Graydon Brewer

48 Crystal Drive
Oakmont, PA 15138

Citizen's statement

Violation of my Rights under The United States of America Constitution of a JURY TRIAL and DUE PROCESS
Violations of U.S. Codes, Title 18 Section 241, Section 242, Section 245, Section 35559 / Title 15 Section 2087 / Title 29 Section 654

| certify that the forgoing information stated here is true and correct.
Citizen’s signature

> \/’\ ¢ % Date » October 17, 2019

gal Notice and Warning

Federal provides that it is a crime to violate the Rights of a citizen under the color-of-law. You
can be arrested for this crime and you can also be held personally liable for civil damages.

Attempting to cause a person to do something by telling that person that such action is required by law, when
itis not required by law, may be a felony.

18 USC §242 provides that whoever, under color of any law, statute, ordinance, regulation, or custom,
willfully subjects any person in any State, Territory, Commonwealth, Possession, or District to the deprivation
of any rights, privileges, or immunities secured or protected by the Constitution or laws of the United States
... shall be fined under this title or imprisoned not more than one year, or both.

18 USC §245 provided that Whoever, whether or not acting under color of law, intimidates or interferes with
any person from participating in or enjoying any benefit, service, privilege, program, facility, or activity
provided or administered by the United States; [or] applying for or enjoying employment, or any perquisite
thereof, by any agency of the United States; shall be fined under this title, or imprisoned not more than one
year, or both.

42 USC §1983 provides that every person who, under color of any statute, ordinance, regulation, custom,
or usage, of any State or Territory or the District of Columbia, subjects, or causes to be subjected, any citizen
of the United States or other person within the jurisdiction thereof to the deprivation of any rights, privileges,
or immunities secured by the Constitution and laws, shall be liable to the party injured in an action at law,
suit in equity, or other proper proceeding for redress.

Waming, you may be in violation of Federal Law and persisting with your demand may lead to your arrest
and/or civil damages! Also understand that the law provides that you can be held personally responsible and
liable, as well as your company or agency.

You are advised to cease and desist with your demand and to seek personal legal counsel if you do not
understand the law.

Notice of Service:

|, Joe Myers certify that | personally delivered this notice to above named recipient
and address on October 17,2019 at Priority U.S. Mail

Public Domain—Privacy Form COL{01)




